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Kahler, Pam

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1999 11:54 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Bill drafting request

Pamela -

In March you drafted two amendments to AB 83 for Representative Staskunas that he would now like to have drafted as
two independent bill drafts.

The first is LRBa0150, which relates to premarital counseling requirements. It can be drafted in its current form.

The second is LRBa0152, which relates to post-marital counseling. However, Tony would like an additional exemption in
this tegislation for people under 767.11 (8)(b) items 1 through 4. He doesn’t want to require counseling in cases of child or
spousal abuse.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions regarding either one of these drafting requests.

Thank you for your help.

Adrienne

Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620
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1 AN AcT

2 parenting classes.

..; relating to: requiring parties to a divorce or legal separation to attend

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a judge or family court commissioner may order the parties
to an action affecting the family (which includes such actions as divorces, paternity
actions and actions related to child support or legal custody) that involves a minor
child to attend a program on the effects of a dissolution of marriage on children if the
judge or family court commissioner determines that it is appropriate and in the best
interest of the child. A judge or family court commissioner may order one or both
parties to a paternity action to attend a program that provides training in parenting
or coparenting skills if the judge or family court commissioner determines that it is
appropriate and in the best interest of the child. Any program that parties are
ordered to attend must be educational rather than therapeutic and may not exceed

—Qou,\' -4 hours in length. The parties are responsible for the cost of any program attended.
The judge or family court commissioner may condition the granting of a final
judgment or order in the action on attendance at the program.

This bill provides that, if the action affecting the family is a divorce or legal
separation and a minor child is involved, the court or family court commissioner
must order the parties to attend a program that includes instruction on the effects
of divorce on a child and on how working together is in the best interest of the child.
The bill includes exceptions: the court or family court commissioner is not required
to order the parties to attend a program if the court or family court commissioner
finds that attendance would cause undue hardship or finds, because of evidence of
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child or spousal abuse or a significant problem with alcohol or other drug abuse, that
attendance would endanger the health or safety of one of the parties. Any program
that the parties are ordered to attend must be at least two hours long. The court or
family court commissioner is required to condition the granting of the divorce or legal
separation on attendance at the program, unless the parties were not ordered to
attend because of the exception for undue hardship or endangerment of the health
or safety of one of the parties.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 767.07 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
767.07 (1) The requirements of this chapter as to residence and marriage
assessment-counseling the educational program unders. 767.115 (1) (am {ave been

complied with;
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SEMBLY AMENDMENT,
0 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 83

At the locationsyindicated, amend thenbill as follows:

”

3 attend parentingjclasses”. ' s

4 2. Page 10, line 4:\delete “arfl” and sustitut

‘ 3. Page/10, line 5: after “equnseling” i lsert “the e

9 N 9 1 1 m ”.
N/

7 4. Page 12, line 3: after that line insert:

8 <‘-7’§;ECTION % 767.115 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 767.115 (1) (a) At Except as provided in par, (am), at any time during the
10 pendency of an action affecting the family in which a minor child is involved and in
11 which the court or family court commissioner determines that it is appropriate and
12 in the best interest of the child, the court or family court commissioner, on its own

(Ove
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motion, may order the parti to attend a program specified by the court or famlly

court commissioner concernjng the effects on a child of a dissolution of the marriage.
SEC’I‘ION‘&{. 767.114 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

a divorceg in which a minor child is involved, the court or

family court commissioner shall order the parties to attend a program specified by

767.115 (1) (am)

the court or family court commissioner that includes instruction on the effects on a
child of divorce and on how working together is in the best interest of the child.
SECTION )§h 767.115 (1m) of the statutes is amended tc read:

767.115 (1m) A program under sub. (1) shall be educational rather than
therapeutic in nature and may not exceed a total of 4 hours in length, but a program
under sub. (1) (am) shall be at least 2 hours long. The parties shall be responsible
for the cost, if any, of attendance at the program. The court or family court
commissioner may specifically assign responsibility for paymeﬁt of any cost. No facts
or information obtained in the course of the program, and no report resulting from

the program, is admissible in any action or proceeding.

[

i

S::WZ&’Z._lw (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
1115 (2) Notwifhstanding 07—the The couixt or family court

commisgioner may require ~parti nd a program undar sub. (1) as a

family that i\pending before the coy

ourt or family court commissioner

program under sub
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(‘gc'HON lfbﬂﬁ Initial applicability. m act

ptfﬂ\'(l) REQUIREMENT TO ATTEND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM.

§7.1¥5 14T and femm),\(1m

gmendpae j‘; on 767.0%0of the\statutes (with-re pec Q.reeprifing ationdanee

d §2) o % sthtutesdnd dhe rerriimhg g

A"‘ i”l* ,.-ﬁfml@

date of this‘éubsection.@e/

e e e

% to dlvorcﬁtlons commenced on the effectlve

A

(END)
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INSERT 2-7

2. In the discretion of the court or family court commissioner, the parties shall
not be required to attend a program under subd. 1.‘{f the court or family court
commissioner finds that attending such a program would cause undue hardship or
endanger the health or safety of one of the parties. In making a determination of
whether attending a program under subd. 1. would endanger the health or safety of
one of the parties, the court or family court commissioner shall consider the
following:

a. Evidence that a party engaged in abuse, as defined in s. 813.122 (1) (a), of
the child, as defined in s. 48.02 (2)‘./

b. Evidénce of interspousal battery, as described under s?640. 19 or\640.20 (1m),
or domestic abuse, as defined in s. 813.12 (1) (a)y

c. Evidence that either party has a significant problem with alcohol or other
drug abuse.

d. Any other evidence indicating that a party’s health or safety will be

endangered by attending a program.

(END OF INSERT 2-7)
INSERT 2-24

SECTION 1. 767.115 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 767.115 (2) (a) and

amended to read:

v
767.115 (2) (a) Netwithstandings767.07 Except as provided in par. (b), the

court or family court commissioner may require the parties to attend a program
under sub. (1) as a condition to the granting of a final judgment or order in the action

affecting the family that is pending before the court or family court commissioner.

v

History: 1993 a. 225; 1997 a. 45.
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SECTION 2. 767.115 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

767.115 (2) (b) 1. Except as provided in subd. 2.\,/the court or family court
commissioner shall require the parties to a divorce or legal separation in which a
minor child is involved to attend a program under sub. (1) (am) lfés a condition to
the granting of the judgment of divorce or legal separation.

2. If the parties to a divorce or legal separation were not ordered to attend a
program under sub. (1) (am) 1. because the court or family court commissioner found
under sub. (1) (am) 2.\{hat attending would cause undue hardship or endanger the
health or safety of one of the parties, the court or family court commissioner may not
condition the granting of the judgment of divorce or legal separation on attending a
program.

(END OF INSERT 2-24)
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1. I required that the court or family court commissioner order attendance at a
program if the action is one for divorce or legal separation (the amendment applied only
to divorces). Let me know if you want the requirement to apply strictly to divorces only.

2. For the exception, I included undue hardship, which is included in the exception
to the mediation requirement under sV767.11 (8) (b). Let me know if you want the
exception to include only endangering the health or safety of one of the parties.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2682

E-mail: Pam.Kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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June 11, 1999

1. I required that the court or family court commissioner order attendance at a
program ifthe action is one for divorce or legal separation (the amendment applied only
to divorces). Let me know if you want the requirement to apply strictly to divorces only.

2. For the exception, I included undue hardship, which is included in the exception
to the mediation requirement under s. 767.11 (8) (b). Let me know if you want the
exception to include only endangering the health or safety of one of the parties.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2682

E-mail: Pam.Kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
" FORM Legal Seciion Telephone: 266-3561
Sth Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Piease check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 6/11/99 To: Representative Staskunas

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3162

Topic
Requiring marital counseling to get a divorce

Subject(s)
Dom. Rel. - divorce / W//
1. JACKET the draft for introduction %M

N
in the Senate ____ or the Assembly 4&1{ only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached /

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of tile proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Pamela J. Kahler, Senior Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-2682



